THE DOMINION PRESBYTERIAN
Rev. Geo. Chrystal of Beeton, a former W. F. M. 8, GLENGARRY PRESBY-

pastor, was a visitor in Avonton for a few
days. The reverend ge. tleman occupied
the pulpit on Runday and was listened to
with a good deal of pleasure hy his old
iviends. He has lost very little of his old
time vigor, hut was almost overcome at
times with the memories of other davs
and of the many faces of old friends that
he missed in the congresation.

The Bradford Witness save: Rev, Jas
Nreant and wife, of the Yorth West who
have hoen attendine %o Preshvterion
Cleneral Assemblav at Kinaston ara the
oneats of Mre, Robt. Frasor of the Seoteh
Settlement, for a few davs. Mr. Brrant,
a former pastor in the Preshvterian
Chureh  here, is looking  snlendid. also
Mre. Revant. Mr. Bryant was minister
of the Richmond. Ont . conoveration when
he removed to the West. —Fd. D. P,

Tn his sermon on a recent Sunday, Rev,
Dr. Dickson, of Central church. Galf,
wade reforence to the death of Rev. Dr.
James, the first minister of the church.
The deceased he said, was the first past-
or of this congregation and it was while
he wae settled aver it that it had got a
firm footine. e was a  faithful, elo-
quent preacher of the Gospel. Preaching
was to him a second nature. Tle was
settled in Albany, Hamilton and Walker-
$an after leavine CGa't. and in esch and
AN of these nlaces ha did excellant e
wina T, James had  lived  »stived in
Daria for » womher of years, Tris wae a
Nifa of Codlike heanty wnd  cimnlicity
“Covnt no man hanpv until his death ™
old Solomon the Greek philosonher. eid
many vears ago, and he was correct in his
view, for it was only after a man had
paseed away that his fellows were in 2
position to view the life as a whole and
eneak of him with certainity Dr.
James had entered into the joy of his
Tond full of honor, and enjoving the res-
pect of the whole Preshyterian church,

The congregations of Lin and Ospringe
honored their pastor by holding special
services on June 11th at which Rev, J.
A. Matheson of Prieeville and Mode
of Oranzeville Preshytery took a leading
npart as the renresentative of the preshy-
terv. On Mondav a large gathering as-
semhled in the Frin church, and after
tea Mr. T. Young, the chairman read
an historical account of the church from
the time of Rev. D. MecMillan, nearlv
sixty years aco, and dealing snecially with
the good work done by Mr. Fawlie in his
long and helnful nastouate of twentv-five
vears. Mr. Matheson read a comnlimen-
tary resolution from the Preshvtery of
Orangeville  thankine hoth pastor and
peonle for their faithfulness to each other
and to Preshyterian ideals in harmonious-
Iv living together so lonz. Mr. Yomne
read an address from the conaregation
and Mr. Robinson wresented Mr, Farlie
with a purse of gold. The resident min-
ister and Rev. Buchanan of Dundalk;
and Cheyne, of Claude, delivered congra-
tulatory addresses and a programme was
also rendered by the choir and other
friends. A similar meetine was held at
Ospringe on Tuesday. and at hoth gath-
erings the people evineed their goodwill
to their pastor and his excellent wife.

The monthly social meeting of the
Stanley Street Ladies' Aid ciety, Avr,
was held at the residence of Mrs, Tas,
Richardson yesterday afternoon. The
attendance was very large, some eighty
persons heing present. After routine busi-
ness, including arrangements for the an-
nual “Harvest Home.” a short program
was introduced.  Rev. Messrs. Hunter,
Card, Grant and Nixon were the speak-
ers. A solo by Rev. Mr. Crossley and a
duet by Mrs. (Rev.) Nixon and Mr.
Crossley, entitled the “Glory Song,” were
highly appreciated.

Have T given to missions “till T feel it?”
Which do T nray for most—for missions,
or for myself? Am T more afraid of of-
fending God, or of offending some man
whom God wants me to help?

TERIAL.

The 22nd annual meeting of this vigor-
ous society was held in Alexandria on
the 21st and 22nd of June. There was a
large number of delegates present, and en-
eonraging renorts were read from 33 anx-
iliaries and 16 mission bands.  The
amount contributed towards Foreien Mi
sions during the past vear was £3,119.7
the weight of clothing sent to Northwest,
1,380 The: number of copies of the Foreign
Mission Tidines subseribed for, 434. A
full report of the annual meeting in
Peterborongh was given by the president,
Mre. R. Markness of Cornwall.  Several
Rible readines were given, and an address
to the children hy Miss McDougall of
Tndia, was interesting,

The public meeting on Wednesday even-
mg was presided over hy Rev. D. Me-
Taren.  Rev. A . McCallum presented
greetings from the Preshytery, and ad-
dresses were given by Rev. N, IT. MeGil-
liveay of Cornwall, and Miss MeDoungall
of Tndia.  The heantiful song service was
a nleasing feature of the meeting.

From the News, Alexandria: On Thurs-
day morning after the devotional exercises

and the reading of minutes. Mrs. Dr.
Tlarknese delivered  her address, which
confained manv helnful suggestions and
criticisme.  We regret that space will not
permit as to give a detailed report of the
eame

The reports from the several commit-
tees wera most enconraging.  This was
rarticularly the ease with the renort of
the freasurer. Mrs, J. D.  MacTennan.
The tatal amonnt received from anxiliaries
wos 2270077, and from Mission Bands
229906 ANl of which was forwarded to
the eentral fund, Toronto.

Moose Creek was chosen as the place
of meeting in 1908, and the election of
officers resulted as follows: —

President. Mrs. R. Tarkness, Cornwall;
vice-presidents, Mre. W. A, Morrison,
Dhalhousie Mills: Mre. D. McViear, Finch;
Mre. Wm. MecLeod, MecCrimmon; Mrs.
Toaneill, Martintown; Mrs, Coburn, New-
ineton: Mre, Jas. TFraser, Taneaster;
treasurer, Mrs, J. D. McLennan; corre-
sponding secrefary, Miss A. M. Cline,
Cornwall; recording secretary, Miss M.
MecGregor, Martintown: F.M. L., secre-
tary, Mise J. Copeland, Cornwall.

The last session of the meeting was pre-
sided over by Mrs. Jas. Fraser, who con-
ducted “A Model Auxiliary.”” The in-
terest displayed in this was keen, and
many profitable suggestions wert present-
ed.

A map exercise, on Japan, by Miss 8.
B. McCrimmon, and a paper on “The evils
of the liquor traffic,” by Mrs. Wightman,
were anpreciated contributions to the af-
ternoon’s programme.

At this session, Mrs. Langill, of Martin-
town, was appointed a delegate to the
annual meeting to be held in Winnipeg

Pleasing featurcs of the meeting were
the solos “Star of the KEast,” sung by
Miss MeNichol, and “Abide with me,” by
Miss Ada McRae.

With her usual tact and wisdom, Mrs,
Gollan conducted the “Round Table Con-
ference”  The suggestions offered, the
questions asked and the fruitful discussion
engaged in, cannot fail to be of benefit
to all who participated.

The parting words were given by Mrs.
R. €. McGregor, of Sandringham, and af-
ter the usual votes of thanks, this most
successful twenty second Preshyterial
was brought to a close.

PBefore leaving, refreshments were serv-
ed by the ladies of the local auxiliary,

The taste for emotion may become a dan-
gerous taste; we should be very eautious
how we attempt to squeeze out of human
life more ecstacy and paroxysm than it can
well afford.—Sydney Smith,
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ERSKINE CHURCH, HAMILTON,

Tor a quarter of a cenfury Erskine
Chureli has been zealously prosecuting the
Tord’'s work in the west end of the eity,
and its peovle have reason to be proud of
the accomplishments of that period. They
have prepared a celebration of the semi-
jubilee of the church, which will hegin
to-morrow and continne for one week,
closing on Sundav, July 2. Like some
of the other Preshyterian churches of the
city, Frskine owes ite origin to the mis-
sionary  epirit  of Central Preshyterian
Chureh.  Tn the snrine of 1874 Central
rurchased a lot on Pearl street between
Tlarence and York, Pearl 8¢ Mission was
tmilt. and the late Tngh Young as suner-
intendent and the 1-te Duncan Robertson
as leader of the singing. Rev. John Me.
Coll. then nastor of Central. took an active
mart in the work of the mission. Tn a
short time the mission orew tn sueh
numerieal strength that it was deemed
advisable to get a student nastor. and Mr,
TReed. of Knox Collere, was secured. e
was sneceeded by Mr. Thomas Seouler,

Tn Julv, 1880, the neople of the mission
netitioned the Preshyterv to be allowed
to organize a  congremation. which was
granted, and organization at once took
nlace.  Mr. Scoulir had, in the mean-
time. eompleted his course, was called as
mastor and was ordained and indueted the
following December. He was thus first
pastor and first moderator of the session
of Erskine Chureh, the other members of
the session heing Alexander Thomnson,
Tohert Allen, Ex-Mayor George Murison,
Samunel  Crawford and  John McBean.
Under Mr. Scovler the present church was
built in 1884, July 1 next bheing the 21st
anniversary of the laying of the corner-
stone.

Mr. Scouler’s pastorate lasted until 1887,
when he went to New Westminster, B.
€. Rev. W. J. Dey succeeded him, and
was pastor for two years, going from
here to Simcoe, Ont. After a vacaney of
over a vear Rev. J. G. Shearer, then of
Caledonia, was enlled, and accepted the
pastorate, which  he held exactly nine
vears, leaving to take the office of field
secretary  of the Tord's Dav  Alliance,
Tnder him the church had great prosner-
ity and rapid growth. TRev. R. Martin
came in June, 1900, and was pastor for four
and a half vears, leaving to go to Knox
Church, Stratford. The present pastor,
Rev. 8. B. Russell, entered upon his
duties in May last.

Erskine now has a membership of nearly
700, a strong Sundav school. and its work
i# thoroughly organized in all departments.

Rev. Dr. Tyle has ever taken an active
interest in the welfare of the church, and
is considered one of its staunchest friends.

BRITISH AND FOREIGN.

The latest official census of Russia
shows that the country has a population
of 125640021, comprising 37 tribes and
nationalities.

Tn nearly every street of the cities of
Japan there is a public oven, where for
a small fee people may have their din-
ners cooked.

A Swiss authority insists that 200 Rus-
wians will spend more in a month than
1,000 British men and women for the
same period of time.

Britain’s  Envoy to Russia  demanded
satisfaction for the sinking of the steamer
St. Kilda and a promise that such a
thing shall not happen again.

There are now few ministers in Green-
ock U, F. Presbytery who were ordained
in the seventies or earlier, but one of the
oldest is Rev. George Rae, who celebrates
his semi-jubilee as minister of the Ash-
ton U. F. Church.

Gifts recently made to Princeton Uni-
versity include 3,336 acres of land almost
contiguous to the fjuniversity property,
more than doubling its present holdings,
an annual income of $100,000, and a re-
citation hall to cost about $300,000,



